Parents’ Right to Know:
Assessments

TO: Parents
FROM: Mr. Claude Archer
DATE: September 30, 2020

SUBJECT: Notification to Parents of Assessments

Shepard Magnet Middle School shall provide parents collectively dates of assessments and/or
individual student report about the performance of their child on the State/school level assessments in at
least math, science, language arts and reading by one or multiple sources:

School Website

School Newsletter

Night Messenger

Parent/Teacher Conferences

Individual Student Reports

Progress Monitoring Reports

Phone Conferences

o CANVAS due to Virtual/Remote Learning

Parents have a right to request and be provided with information regarding any state or local educational
agency policy regarding student participation in any assessments mandated by the state or local education
agency. This information can be found in the district’s Parent/Student Handbook under Teaching
and Testing.

Due to COVID, documents are posted on website under the Title 1 Folder and Student information can
be found in CANVAS.




